EA

Environmental
Alternatives,

May 10, 2022

Tim Cazier

DRMS

1313 Sherman Street, Room 215
Denver, CO 80203

RE: P-2013-002 Dawson Gold Project
Inspection September 15, 2021 completion of Corrective Action

Dear Mr. Cazier,

As required in the above referenced inspection report, water bars were constructed May 5,
2022. The figure below indicates the location of the water bars. The following pictures are
photo-documentation.

Please feel free to contact me directly with any questions.

Respectfully submitted,

Angela M. Bellantoni, Ph.D.

Environmental Alternatives, Inc. P.O. Box 326, Cafion City, CO 81212 Phone: 719-275-8951
Email: angela@envalternatives.com
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STATE OF

COLORADO Cazier - DNR, Tim <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

RE: P-2013-002 / Dawson Gold Project Corrective Action Documentation Past Due

1 message

Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com> Thu, Jun 23, 2022 at 9:27 AM
To: "Cazier - DNR, Tim" <tim.cazier@state.co.us>

Dr. Angela M. Bellantoni

Office Phone: (719) 275-8951

EAI

Environmental
Alternatives,

PO. Box 326, Cafion City, CO 81215

www.envalternatives.com

From: Cazier - DNR, Tim [mailto:tim.cazier@state.co.us]

Sent: Thursday, June 23, 2022 9:08 AM

To: Angela Bellantoni <angela@envalternatives.com>

Subject: P-2013-002 / Dawson Gold Project Corrective Action Documentation Past Due

Hi Angela,

Just checking in on the status of the corrective action erosion issue (see attached) related to the road to Windy Peak. If
the work is done, can you send me some corroborating documentation? If not, please send me an extension request with
some background/rationale for an extension.

Thank you.

Tim Cazier, P.E.

Environmental Protection Specialist Ill - Engineering
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[T am working remotely - please call me at 303-328-5229]

LS

COLORADO

Division of Reclamation,
Mining and Safety

Departrient of Matural Reicirces

P 303.866.3567 x8169 | F 303.832.8106 | C 303.328.5229

Mailing Address: Division of Reclamation, Mining & Safety, Room 215, (optional: c/o: Tim Cazier), 1001 E 62nd
Ave., Denver, CO 80216

Physical Address: 1313 Sherman St., Room 215, Denver, CO 80203

tim.cazier@state.co.us | https://drms.colorado.gov
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